Clavet Composite School SCC Meeting Minutes Wednesday, September 11, 2024

Present: Rhonda Lavoie, Chad Hunt, Jenn Waygood, Trisha Schultz, Jaimie Tuchek Linnea Schellenberg, Brian Matisz, Peter Schmidt

Regrets: Carol Klassen, Ashley Dennis, Kristen Mathison, Dawne Badrock

SCC Business

Minutes from June 12, 2024, read by Linnea. Motion to adopt by Jenn Waygood, seconded by Trisha Schultz. Passed – minutes adopted.

School Report

Current Enrollment is 708 students. Ended school year in June with 691.

Staffing: Six new staff (some are returning staff).

SLC for SCC: We are anticipating we will have members from the SLC attend the SCC meetings this year.

Personal Electronic Devices Policy: Most have adjusted well to the new policy. There is a process in place for individual or classroom exemptions. Feedback has been positive from teachers that students are communicating well and are more interactive.

Chromebooks: Currently Clavet has three students to one Chromebook ratio which is not nearly enough. It is an option for students to bring their own Chromebook or laptop. The division does not compensate for loss or damage. There is a separate wifi available for these personal computers.

Criminal Record Checks: Criminal record checks are required every three years. A compliance form is required on the years in between the record checks.

Hot Lunch: First lunch is on September 20th. There are the same three vendors with a few adjustments to the items available.

Art Club: An after-school art club will be starting this fall and running until March.

Basketball Camp: Jeff Randall is offering a basketball club for any interested students in grades 7-12.

School-wide Assembly: The theme for this assembly was we are a big family. Assembly started with K-6 students and then the grades 7-12 joined.

Terry Fox: Having some fun with fundraising goals this year.

Sports and activities: Fall sports and activities have begun with volleyball, cross-country and the Shrek musical.

Halloween Dance: The SCC has helped organize the elementary dance in the past. The high school dance has been school organized (SLC). The SCC is unable to help organize this year due to the dates of the Fall Supper and the Book Fair.

Bussing:

- Bus drivers have been instructed not to let kids off the bus until 8:35. Students should not be dropped off before 8:35.
- Departure time has changed by five minutes and is at 3:20 this year.
- K-3 students will be provided bus labels when they are ready to assist them is getting to the correct bus.

Day Planners: Teachers were given the option to have day planners for their classrooms to reduce expenses and waste.

Other Business

Rycor: Finance system is now available. If you did not see the registration email(s), please contact the office.

Welcome Back BBQ: Went through 650 hotdogs. Should approve expense in June up to \$X.

Fall Supper: We will host the Fall Supper on Tuesday, October 22. Profit is approximately \$4000. Further discussion will occur on how those funds will be allocated to our elementary students.

Book Fair: Will run the week of October 21-25, more details to follow.

Parent-Teacher Interviews: Scheduled for October 23 and 24.

School Clothing: Clothing committee is working to get clothing options ready for delivery before Christmas.

SCC Fall Orientation: Being held on Saturday, October 19 from 9:30-4:00 at Traditions Elementary School in Warman. Engaging and knowledgeable speakers, great network opportunity. Registration available soon.

Breakfast Program and Servery: Committee hasn't met yet this school year. Planning for commercial cooking class to offer a meal once each week. Milk program is expected to begin this year.

Tunnel: Chad is scheduled to meet with the Department of Highways next week to discuss options regarding tunnel flooding at various times of the year.

Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 9 at 5:30 PM.